# Eaton County

## **Community Resource Guide**



Resources assembled by:



2022 Available at http://www.mclaren.org/mclaren-physician-partners/resources.aspx

## Eaton 2022 County Community Resource Guide

[A guide to services in your community]

Eaton County Community Resources 2022

### [TABLE OF CONTENTS]

| Abuse & Protective Services                    | [1]   |
|--|-------|
| Adult Aging Services                           | [1-2] |
| Animal Support                                 | [2]   |
|  |       |
| County & City Resources                        | [2]   |
| Disability & Special Needs Resources           | [2]   |
| Education & Training                           | [2-3] |
| Emergency & Disaster Services                  | [3]   |
| Employment Assistance                          | [4]   |
| Financial Assistance                           | [4]   |
| Fitness, Recreation & Rehabilitation           | [4]   |
| Food Pantries, Clothing & Household Assistance | [4-5] |
| Healthcare Services                            | [5-6] |
| Housing Assistance                             | [6-7] |
| Legal Assistance                               | [7]   |
| Parenting & Pregnancy Resources                | [7]   |
| Prescription Assistance                        | [7-8] |
| Support Groups                                 | [8]   |
| Transportation                                 | [8]   |
| Tribal Services                                | [8]   |
| Veterans Affairs                               | [8]   |
| Volunteer Opportunities                        | [9]   |



#### **ABUSE & PROTECTIVE SERVICES**

| FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES            | 911            |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|
| CALL                              |                |
| Children & Adult Protective       | (855) 444-3911 |
| Services (CPS)                    |                |
| Child Protective Service (CPS)    | (517) 543-0860 |
| Charlotte                         |                |
| Common Ground Crisis Line         | (800) 231-1127 |
| Equality Michigan                 | (313) 537-7000 |
| EVE-End Violent Encounters        | (517) 372-5976 |
| 24 Hour Crisis Line               | (517) 372-5572 |
| HAVEN Crisis Line                 | (877) 922-1274 |
| LGBT Youth Crisis/Suicide         | (866) 488-7386 |
| Hotline-The Trevor Project        |                |
| Love Is Respect Hotline           | (866) 331-9474 |
| Michigan Coalition to End         | (517) 347-7000 |
| Domestic & Sexual Violence        |                |
| Narcotics Anonymous 24/7          | (800) 230-4085 |
| National Child Abuse Hotline      | (800) 422-4453 |
| National Domestic & Sexual        | (800) 799-7233 |
| Violence Helpline                 |                |
| National Human Trafficking        | (888) 373-7888 |
| Resource Center                   |                |
| RAINN (Rape & Incest National     | (800) 656-4673 |
| Network)                          |                |
| Safe Center Crisis Hotline 24/7   | (877) 952-7283 |
| Rave Center                       |                |
| Siren Shelter Charlotte Mi        | (517) 543-0748 |
| Stop It Now! Hotline              | (888) 773-8368 |
| Suicide Prevention                | (800) 273-8255 |
| Victim Connect (stalking hotline) | (855) 484-2846 |
|                                   |                |

#### ADULT AGING SERVICES

| McLaren Home Care | (866) 323-5974 |
|-------------------|----------------|
| Area on Aging     | (800) 858-1637 |
| CACS Charlotte    | (517) 543-5465 |

Crisis Services for the Elderly (800) 405-9141 **Helping Hands Respite** (517) 372-6671 Department of Human Services (517) 543-0860 Eaton Area Senior Center (517) 541-2934 Eaton Rapids Senior Center (517) 663-2335 **HAP Senior Plus** (800) 868-3153 Meals on Wheels (517) 541-2330 Medicare (800) 633-4227 Medicare/Medicaid Assistance (800) 803-7174 Program (MMAP) PACE- Senior Community Care of (517) 319-0700 Mi Volunteers of America Senior Legal Hotline Michigan (800) 347-5297 Social Security Administration (800) 772-1213 **Tri-County on Aging** (517) 541-2330 Visiting Angels Living Assistance (800) 365-4189 Services

#### **Adult Day Services**

| Comfort Keepers Lansing          | (517) 321-4010 |
|----------------------------------|----------------|
| Grand Ledge Scout Building Adult | (800) 385-2527 |
| Day Care Services                |                |
| Right at Home Care Assistance    | (517) 234-4979 |
| PACE Senior Community Care of    | (517) 319-0700 |
| MI Volunteers of America         |                |
| Sensations Alzheimer Facility &  | (517) 543-8101 |
| Adult Day Care Charlotte         |                |
| Adult Foster Care                |                |

| Brookdale Delta AL Lansing     | (517) 886-5200 |
|--------------------------------|----------------|
| CACS Charlotte                 | (517) 543-5465 |
| Carlisle Adult Care Charlotte  | (517) 543-0261 |
| Evergreen Place II Lansing     | (517) 580-4990 |
| Fairview AFC Grand Ledge       | (517) 622-1009 |
| Garland Adult Care Potterville | (517) 645-2436 |
| House of Ruth Adult Care       | (517) 816-6138 |
| Charlotte                      |                |
| Moore's Adult Foster Care      | (517) 543-2822 |
| Charlotte                      |                |
| New Haven Foster Care          | (517) 646-9451 |
| Dimondale                      |                |

#### **Alzheimer's & Dementia Support**

| (800) 272-3900  |  |
|-----------------|--|
| (813) 920-2922  |  |
| (517) 321-4010  |  |
| (517) 816-6138  |  |
| (517) 319-0734  |  |
|                 |  |
|                 |  |
| (517) 543-8101  |  |
| (800) 272-3900  |  |
| Assisted Living |  |
|                 |  |

| Country Acres Eaton Rapids (5 | 517) 663-4494 |
|-------------------------------|---------------|
|-------------------------------|---------------|

| Country Woods Assisted Living    | (517) 224-8300 |
|----------------------------------|----------------|
| Potterville                      |                |
| Delta Retirement Center Lansing  | (517) 323-6370 |
| Golden Days AFC II Charlotte     | (517) 543-9626 |
| Grandhaven Assisted Living       | (866) 896-1347 |
| Lansing                          |                |
| Hope Landing Charlotte           | (517) 541-9620 |
| Independence Village Grand       | (517) 627-7585 |
| Ledge                            |                |
| Ingham Regional Assisted Living  | (517) 321-3391 |
| Lansing                          |                |
| Island City Eaton Rapids         | (517) 233-0000 |
| Maplewood Eaton Rapids           | (517) 663-4203 |
| Peaceful Assisted Living Lansing | (517) 927-3507 |
| Senior Guidance-Memory Care      | (888) 595-9101 |
| www.seniorguidance.org           |                |

#### **ANIMAL SUPPORT**

| Eastwood Veterinary Hospital     | (517) 663-1601 |  |
|----------------------------------|----------------|--|
| Eaton Rapids                     |                |  |
| Fieldstone Veterinary Grand      | (517) 627-7041 |  |
| Ledge                            |                |  |
| Michigan Large Animal Associates | (517) 541-2238 |  |
| Charlotte                        |                |  |
| Snow Animal Health Care Eaton    | (517) 663-4000 |  |
| Rapids                           |                |  |
| Town and Country Animal          | (517) 543-2330 |  |
| Hospital Charlotte               |                |  |
| Traveling Vet Eaton Rapids       | (517) 663-0428 |  |
| Wildside Wildlife Rehabilitation | (517) 663-6153 |  |
| Center Eaton Rapids              |                |  |
| Windsor Animal Clinic Dimondale  | (517) 646-6241 |  |
| Animal Shelter                   |                |  |
| Animal Control Eaton             | (517) 543-5755 |  |
| County Charlotte                 |                |  |
| Eaton County Humane              | (269) 749-9440 |  |
| Society Olivet                   |                |  |

#### **COUNTY& CITY RESOURCES**

| Barry-Eaton Health Department | (517) 543-2430 |
|-------------------------------|----------------|
| Charlotte                     |                |
| Charlotte City Hall           | (517) 543-2750 |
| Eaton County Clerk Charlotte  | (517) 543-4335 |
| Eaton County Drain            | (517) 543-3809 |
| Commissioner Charlotte        |                |
| Eaton Rapids City Hall        | (517) 663-8118 |
| Friend of the Court Charlotte | (517) 543-6850 |
| Michigan Township Association | (517) 321-6467 |
| www.michigantownships.org     |                |
| MSU Extension-Eaton County    | (517) 543-2310 |
| Charlotte                     |                |

| MSU Extension 4-H Program<br>Charlotte | (517) 543-4420                   |
|--|----------------------------------|
| Olivet City Offices<br>Public Works    | (269) 749-4961<br>(269) 339-8219 |
| Road Commission Charlotte              | (517) 543-1630                   |

#### **DISABILITY RESOURCES**

| (800) 359-3722 |
|----------------|
| (              |
| (517) 241-7420 |
| (517) 999-2760 |
|                |
|                |
| (517) 543-0860 |
| (517) 241-1100 |
|                |
| (517) 543-5465 |
|                |
| (800) 292-4200 |
|                |
| (888) 320-8384 |
|                |
| (800) 572-1717 |
| (517) 706-0348 |
| (800) 638-6782 |
| (800) 292-9555 |
|                |
| (800) 772-1213 |
| (800) 827-4843 |
| (517) 203-1200 |
| (517) 241-5122 |
|                |
|                |

#### **EDUCATION & TRAINING**

| American Red Cross              | (800) 733-2767 |  |  |  |
|---------------------------------|----------------|--|--|--|
| Lansing Office                  | (517) 484-7461 |  |  |  |
| Capital Are Literacy Coalition  | (517) 485-4949 |  |  |  |
| Lansing                         |                |  |  |  |
| Eaton County Career & Technical | (517) 483-9966 |  |  |  |
| Education Charlotte             |                |  |  |  |
| Eaton County RESA-Special       | (517) 541-8732 |  |  |  |
| Education Training Charlotte    |                |  |  |  |
| Professional Development (RESA) | (517) 543-5500 |  |  |  |
| Charlotte                       |                |  |  |  |
| Special Education and Early     | (888) 320-8384 |  |  |  |
| Intervention Services           |                |  |  |  |
| Tuition Incentive Program       | (888) 447-2687 |  |  |  |
| Lansing                         |                |  |  |  |
| Adult Programs                  |                |  |  |  |
| Adult Handicap Program Eaton    | (517) 541-8978 |  |  |  |
| County RESA Charlotte           |                |  |  |  |
| American Red Cross              | (800) 733-2767 |  |  |  |

| High School Equivalency-Adult |  |
|-------------------------------|--|
| Education/GED Potterville     |  |

#### **Childcare Centers & Preschools**

(517) 645-4792

| Childcare Centers & Pre            |                |
|------------------------------------|----------------|
| ABC Learning Center Grand Ledge    | (517) 627-6721 |
| Charlotte Head Start Charlotte     | (517) 543-2751 |
| ERPS Pre-School Programs           | (517) 663-8194 |
| Eaton Rapids                       | ( )            |
| First Lutheran Church Preschool    | (517) 543-3828 |
|                                    | (317) 343 3020 |
| and Daycare Charlotte              | (547) 662 2024 |
| Greyhound Early Learning Center    | (517) 663-2824 |
| Eaton Rapids                       | () · ·         |
| Little Dreamers Daycare Center     | (517) 258-1271 |
| Lansing                            |                |
| Looking Glass Child Development    | (517) 731-2067 |
| Center Grand Ledge                 |                |
| Morgan's Early Learning Center     | (517) 220-2500 |
| Lansing                            |                |
| Potterville Child Care Center      | (517) 645-4714 |
| Colleges/Career Cen                | . ,            |
|                                    |                |
| Capital Area Michigan Works        | (517) 816-6980 |
| Charlotte                          |                |
| Eaton County Career & Technical    | (517) 483-9966 |
| Education Charlotte                |                |
| Great Lakes Christian College      | (517) 321-0242 |
| Lansing                            |                |
| Eaton Regional Education Career    | (517) 543-5500 |
| Agency (RESA) Charlotte            | (              |
| Lansing Community College          | (517) 483-1957 |
| Michigan State University          | (517) 355-1855 |
|                                    | (217) 222-1622 |
| E. Lansing                         | (000) 456 7400 |
| Olivet College                     | (800) 456-7189 |
| Ross Medical Education Center      | (517) 703-9044 |
| Lansing                            |                |
| Star Trucking CDL Training Lansing | (800) 748-0468 |
| Libraries                          |                |
| Bellevue Township Library Bellevue | (269) 763-3369 |
| Charlotte Community Library        | (517) 543-8859 |
| Delta Township District Library    | (517) 321-4014 |
|                                    | (317) 321-4014 |
| Lansing                            | (517) 646 0622 |
| Dorothy Hull Library Dimondale     | (517) 646-0633 |
| Eaton Rapids Public Library        | (517) 663-0950 |
| Grand Ledge Area District Library  | (517) 627-7014 |
| Potterville-Benton Township        | (517) 645-2989 |
| District Library                   |                |
| Sunfield District Library          | (517) 566-8065 |
| Vermontville Township Library      | (517) 726-1362 |
| Schools Districts                  |                |
|                                    |                |
| Bellevue Community Schools         | (269) 763-9432 |
| Charlotte Community Schools        | (517) 541-5100 |
| Eaton County RESA Charlotte        | (517) 543-5500 |
| Eaton Rapids Community Schools     | (517) 663-8155 |
| Grand Ledge Public Schools         | (517) 925-5400 |
|                                    |                |

Insight School of Michigan Lansing (877) 842-3793 Island City Academy Eaton Rapids (517) 663-0111 Life Tech Academy Lansing (517) 325-5469 Maple Valley Community Schools (517) 852-9699 Vermontville **Olivet Community Schools** (269) 749-9129 Potterville Public Schools (517) 645-4705 Relevant Academy Grand Ledge (517) 925-5450 Waverly Community Schools (517) 321-7265 Lansing **Youth Programs** Big Brothers Big Sisters of America (517) 372-0160 Boy Scouts of America for Tri (517) 940-4210

| Counties                          |                |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|
| City of Eaton Rapids Youth Sports | (517) 663-8118 |
| Parks and Recreation              |                |
| Delta Township Youth Athletic     | (517) 323-8500 |
| Programs Lansing                  |                |
| Eaton County 4-H MSU Extension    | (517) 543-2310 |
| Office                            |                |
| Girls Scouts Heart of Michigan    | (517) 699-9400 |
| Grand Ledge                       |                |
| Oriole Community Recreation       | (517) 541-5100 |
| Charlotte                         |                |

#### **EMERGENCY & DISASTER SERVICES**

| Ambulance, Fire and Police        | 911            |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|
| American Red Cross National       | (800) 733-2767 |
| American Red Cross- Mid- Michigan | (517) 484-7461 |
| Chapter                           |                |
| Center for Disease Control and    | (800) 232-4636 |
| Prevention (CDC)                  |                |
| Capital Area Community Services   | (517) 543-5465 |
| Eaton County                      |                |
| Department of Human Services      | (517) 543-0860 |
| Charlotte                         |                |
| Eaton County Health Department    | (517) 543-2430 |
| Charlotte                         |                |
| Poison Control                    | (800) 222-1222 |
| Law Enforcemen                    | t              |
| Bellevue Police Department        | (269) 763-9429 |
| Charlotte Police Department       | (517) 543-1552 |
| Eaton County Sheriff Delta        | (517) 372-8217 |
| Township Substation Lansing       |                |
| Eaton County Sheriff Department   | (517) 543-3512 |
| Charlotte                         |                |
| Eaton Rapids Police Department    | (517) 663-8118 |
| Grand Ledge Police Department     | (517) 627-2115 |
| Michigan State Police Lansing     | (517) 322-1907 |
| Olivet Police Department          | (269) 749-9961 |
| Potterville Police Department     | (517) 645-7802 |
| Sunfield Police Department        | (517) 566-8700 |
|                                   | 2              |
|                                   |                |

#### **EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE**

| DS Employment Services Eaton        | (517) 927-4680 |  |  |
|-------------------------------------|----------------|--|--|
| Rapids                              |                |  |  |
| Elwood Staffing Lansing             | (517) 203-5979 |  |  |
| Employment Group                    | (517) 664-2990 |  |  |
| Michigan Council for Rehabilitation | (517) 335-2400 |  |  |
| Services Lansing                    |                |  |  |
| Michigan Indian Employment and      | (800) 591-8820 |  |  |
| Training Services                   |                |  |  |
| Lansing Office                      | (517) 393-0712 |  |  |
| Michigan Unemployment Office        | (866) 500-0017 |  |  |
| Hotline                             |                |  |  |
| Michigan Veterans Affairs Agency    | (800) 642-4838 |  |  |
| Lansing                             |                |  |  |
| Michigan Works Charlotte            | (517) 816-6980 |  |  |
| Peckham Inc. Charlotte              | (517) 543-0001 |  |  |
| Resource MFG Lansing                | (517) 323-4710 |  |  |
|                                     |                |  |  |

#### **FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE**

| CERA Mid Michigan                | (517) 997-6057 |
|----------------------------------|----------------|
| Hotline                          |                |
| Eaton county DHS                 | (517) 543-0860 |
| Charlotte                        |                |
| MSHDA: Step Forward              | (866) 946-7432 |
| Tax Assistance                   |                |
| Business Accounting & Tax LLC    | (517) 543-7597 |
| Capital Area Community Service   | (517) 543-5465 |
| (CACS) Charlotte                 |                |
| H&R Block Charlotte              | (517) 543-4339 |
| MTM Bookkeeping & Tax Service    | (517) 627-8390 |
| Grand Ledge                      |                |
| Sheldon Accounting & Tax Service | (517) 627-5362 |
| Grand Ledge                      |                |
| Simplified Tax Eaton Rapids      | (517) 882-2441 |
| My Free Taxes                    |                |
| www.myfreetaxes.com              |                |
|                                  |                |

#### **FITNESS, RECREATION & REHABILITATION**

| Alive Community Well                          | (517) 541-5800 |  |
|---|----------------|--|
| Being Charlotte                               |                |  |
| Charlotte Aquatic Center                      | (517) 541-5740 |  |
| Dimondale Nursing                             | (517) 646-6258 |  |
| Rehabilitation Center                         |                |  |
| Eaton County Health &                         | (517) 543-0378 |  |
| Rehabilitation Charlotte                      |                |  |
| HealthWorks Fitness and                       | (517) 663-9530 |  |
| Rehabilitation Eaton                          |                |  |
| Rapids  |                |  |
| Michigan Rehabilitation                       | (877) 901-7398 |  |
| Services Lansing                              |                |  |
| Snap Fitness Charlotte                        | (517) 541-3483 |  |
| Eaton County Community Resources Updated 2022 |                |  |

| Snap Fitness Grand Ledge          | (517) 627-3481 |  |  |  |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|--|--|--|
| Parks & Recreation                |                |  |  |  |
| Alliance Lake Softball Park       | (517) 645-7488 |  |  |  |
| Potterville                       |                |  |  |  |
| City of Charlotte Parks and       | (517) 543-2750 |  |  |  |
| Recreation:                       |                |  |  |  |
| Bennett Park                      |                |  |  |  |
| Lincoln Park                      |                |  |  |  |
| City of Charlotte Sledding and    | (517) 543-2750 |  |  |  |
| Skating Rinks                     |                |  |  |  |
| Delta Township Sharp Park Lansing | (517) 323-8555 |  |  |  |
| Eaton County Parks:               | (517) 627-7351 |  |  |  |
| Fitzgerald Park Grand Ledge       |                |  |  |  |
| Keehne Environmental Park         |                |  |  |  |
| Bellevue                          |                |  |  |  |
| Lincoln Brick Park Grand Ledge    |                |  |  |  |
| Fox Memorial Park Potterville     | (517) 645-7075 |  |  |  |
| Public Square Park                | (517) 726-1429 |  |  |  |
| Sherwood Forest Campground        | (269) 749-9799 |  |  |  |
| Olivet Mi                         |                |  |  |  |
| Woldumar Nature Center Lansing    | (517) 322-0030 |  |  |  |

#### FOOD, CLOTHING & HOUSEHOLD ASSISTANCE

| ASSISTANCE                   |                  |  |  |
|------------------------------|------------------|--|--|
| American Red Cross           | (800) 733-2767   |  |  |
| Lansing                      | (517) 484-7461   |  |  |
| Area on Aging Lansing        | (517) 887-1440   |  |  |
| Capital Area Community       | (517) 482-3005   |  |  |
| Services                     |                  |  |  |
| CERA COVID Emergency Relief  | (517) 997-6057   |  |  |
| Eaton County                 |                  |  |  |
| Dimondale First Presbyterian | (517) 646-6183   |  |  |
| Church                       |                  |  |  |
| Eaton County United Way      | (517) 543-5402   |  |  |
| Eaton County Housing         | (517) 543-3689   |  |  |
| Department                   |                  |  |  |
| Eaton Clothing and Furniture | (517) 543-4334   |  |  |
| Center                       |                  |  |  |
| Eaton Rapids Heart & Hands,  | (517) 663-7104   |  |  |
| Inc                          |                  |  |  |
| Food Back Council of         | www.fbmich.org/r |  |  |
| Michigan (Pantries)          | esources/find-a- |  |  |
|                              | food-bank        |  |  |
| Goodwill Charlotte           | (517) 541-2455   |  |  |
| Goodwill Lansing             | (517) 323-1167   |  |  |
| Helping Hands Charlotte      | (517) 543-8737   |  |  |
| Housing Services for Eaton   | (517) 541-1180   |  |  |
| County                       |                  |  |  |
| Potterville Housing          | (517) 645-7076   |  |  |
| Commission                   |                  |  |  |
| Salvation Army Tri County    | (517) 484-4424   |  |  |
|                              |                  |  |  |

| SIREN/Eaton Shelter                      | (517) 543-0748  | Hayes Green Beach Hospital                            | (517) 543-1050 |
|--|-----------------|---|----------------|
| Tri County Office on Aging-              | (517) 887-1440  | Charlotte   |                |
| Meals on Wheels Lansing                  | /               | HGB-Urgent Care Charlotte                             | (517) 541-5935 |
| WIC Eaton County Charlotte               | (517) 543-2430  | HGB-Specialty Clinics Charlotte                       | (517) 543-9500 |
|  |                 | Michigan HIV/STD Hotline                              | (800) 872-2437 |
|  |                 | Dental Resource                                       |                |
| HEALTHCARE SERV                          |                 | Bellevue Dental Association<br>Teresa Koch DDS        | (269) 763-2092 |
| McLaren Diabetes Program                 | (517) 975-2270  |   | (517) 543-5230 |
| McLaren Greater Lansing                  | (517) 975-6000  | Complete Health Dentistry<br>Dental Lifeline Network  | (303) 534-5360 |
| McLaren Homecare and                     | (800) 722-9449  | http://dentallifeline.org/michigan                    | (505) 554-5500 |
| Hospice Lansing                          |                 | Lansing office  | (517) 347-6994 |
| McLaren Rehabilitation                   | (517) 975-3520  | Eaton Rapids Family Dentistry                         | (517) 663-9021 |
| Services Lansing<br>AIDS Program Hotline | (877) 342-2437  | Family Dental Care Dimondale                          | (517) 646-8226 |
| BrightStar Home Care Lansing             | (866) 579-9620  | Great Lakes Family Dental                             | (517) 543-1840 |
| Centers for Disease Control              | (800) 232-4636  | Lansing Community College Dental                      | (517) 483-1458 |
| and Prevention                           | (800) 232-4030  | Hygiene Clinic  |                |
|  | (517) 543-2430  | MCDC Dental Care Sliding Scale                        | (517) 541-8157 |
| Children's Special Healthcare            | (517) 543-2430  | Charlotte   |                |
| Services                                 |                 | Mid-Michigan Gentle Dental:                           |                |
| Comfort Keepers Lansing                  | (517) 321-4010  | Charlotte   | (517) 543-7991 |
| Comprehensive Mobile Care                | (877) 929-0030  | Potterville   | (517) 645-9980 |
| MDHHS-Michigan                           | (517) 543-0860  | Mid-Michigan Oral Surgery:                            |                |
| Department Health &                      |                 | Charlotte   | (517) 543-5150 |
| Human Services                           |                 | Grand Ledge   | (517) 627-4088 |
| Veteran Affairs Charlotte                | (517)543-3740   | Orthodontic Specialist of Mid-                        | (517) 627-7600 |
| Veteran Affairs Helpline                 | (800) 698-2411  | Michigan, PC Grand Ledge                              |                |
| Clinics & Hospita                        | <u>als</u>      | Painless Dentistry                                    | (517) 543-3810 |
| McLaren Greater Lansing                  | (517) 975-6000  | <u>Hearing Assistan</u>                               |                |
| McLaren Greater Lansing Family           | (517) 233-0170  | Barry-Eaton Health Department                         | (517) 543-2430 |
| Practice & GYN Eaton Rapids              |                 | Charlotte   |                |
| McLaren Greater Lansing Family           | (517) 913-4043  | Hear USA Helpline                                     | (866) 391-2313 |
| Practice Grand Ledge                     |                 | Grand Ledge   | (517) 627-3202 |
| McLaren Greater Lansing Mid-             | (517) 913-3888  | LARA Michigan Interpreter for the                     | (517) 335-1980 |
| Michigan Southside                       |                 | Deaf  |                |
| McLaren Orthopedic Hospital              | (517) 975-6000  | Mary Rose Hecksel Audiology Free                      | (517) 993-9913 |
| McLaren Rehabilitation Services          | (517) 975-3520  | Hearing Test Lansing<br>Michigan Division on Deaf and | (877) 499-6232 |
| Lansing                                  |                 | Hard of Hearing                                       | (877) 499-0252 |
| McLaren Greater Lansing                  | (517) 975-8910  | Michigan Coalition for Deaf                           | (586) 932-6090 |
| Specialty Clinic                         |                 | Relay Center for Deaf/Hard of                         | 7-1-1          |
| Eaton Community Palliative Care          | (517) 543-5310  | Hearing   | / = 1 = 1      |
| Eaton Rapids Medical Center              | (517) 663-2671  | -   | (011) 220 4202 |
| Hospital<br>Eaton Rapids Medical Center  | (517) 999-4500  | Your Hearing Solution Charlotte                       | (844) 339-4203 |
| Family Practice & Redicare               | (517) 999-4500  | Medical Equipment & Lo                                |                |
| Family Medicine of Michigan              | (517) 627-2181  | ALS of Michigan                                       | (800) 882-5764 |
| Grand Ledge                              | (517)027 2101   | Apothecary Shop Lansing                               | (517) 482-0882 |
| Fresenius Dialysis Center                | (517) 543-6777  | Eaton Community Palliative Care                       | (517) 543-5310 |
| Charlotte                                | (327) 3 10 0777 | Loan Closet Charlotte                                 |                |
| Fresenius Dialysis Center Lansing        | (517) 322-0894  | Hart Medical Supply Lansing                           | (517) 489-5350 |
| Karmanos Cancer Institute in             | (517) 975-9500  | Muscular Dystrophy Association                        | (800) 572-1717 |
| McLaren Hospital Lansing                 | , ,             | Okemos  | (517) 706-0348 |
| . –                                      |                 |   |                |

| Paralyzed Veterans of America                  | (800) 638-6782 | Urgent Care                         |                    |
|--|----------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------|
| Michigan                                       |                | McLaren Southside                   | (517) 913-3888     |
| Sparrow Medical Supply                         | (517) 543-0978 | Urgent Care Lansing                 |                    |
| United Cerebral Palsy Michigan                 | (800) 828-2714 | Eaton Rapids Redicare               | (517) 999-4500     |
| Lansing Office                                 | (517) 203-1200 | HGB Urgent Care                     | (517) 543-1050     |
| Urological Supplies                            | (239) 985-9327 | Charlotte                           |                    |
| Wright and Filippis<br>Mental Health & Counsel | (517) 484-2624 | Lansing Urgent Care and             | (517) 999-2273     |
| Barry -Eaton County Behavioral                 |                | Grand Ledge<br>Sparrow Eaton Urgent |                    |
| Health Services                                | (517) 543-2430 | Care Charlotte                      | (517) 541-5935     |
| Boys Town National Hotline                     | (800) 448-3000 | Vision Services                     | <u>s</u>           |
| CMH-Community Mental Health                    | (517) 346-8200 | Eaton Rapids Eye Care               | (517) 663-2020     |
| Lansing  |                | Eye Care Associates of Charlotte,   | (517) 543-2020     |
| Common Ground Crisis Line                      | (800) 231-1127 | P.L.L.C                             |                    |
| Delta-Waverly Psychology                       | (517) 323-4099 | LO Eye Care Charlotte               | (517) 543-9899     |
| Lansing  |                | Grand Ledge Optometry               | (517) 622-2020     |
| Eaton County Counseling Center                 | (517) 543-5100 | LO Eye Care Grand Ledge             | (517) 627-3030     |
| Charlotte                                      |                | Michigan                            |                    |
| Insight Counseling Services                    | (517) 338-3090 | Rx Optical                          | (517) 543-7577     |
| Lansing & Grand Ledge                          |                | Wal-Mart Supercenter                | (517) 541-1481     |
| LGBT-The Trevor Project                        | (212) 714-1141 | Michigan Commission for the         | (800) 292-4200     |
| MDHHS-Department of Human                      | (517) 543-0860 | Blind                               |                    |
| Services Charlotte                             |                | National Eye Institute              | (301)-496-5248     |
| Michigan Problem Gambling Help                 | (800) 270-7117 |                                     |                    |
| Line   |                | HOUSING ASSISTA                     | NCE                |
| National Council on Alcoholism                 | (800) 662-4357 | American Red Cross Lansing          | (517) 484-7461     |
| and Drug Dependence (NCADD)                    | (900) 656 4672 | Eaton County Housing Assistance     | (517) 543-4262     |
| RAINN (Rape & Incest National                  | (800) 656-4673 | Charlotte                           |                    |
| Network)                                       | (547) 026 4004 | Housing Services of Mid-Michigan    | (517) 541-1180     |
| Recoarse Counseling, PLLC                      | (517) 826-4891 | Charlotte                           |                    |
| Lansing  |                | MSHDA/MIHAF Michigan                | (844) 756-4423     |
| SAMHSA Substance Abuse                         | (800) 662-4357 | Homeowner Assistance Fund           |                    |
| Hotline  |                | USDA Rural Development              | (517) 324-5190     |
| Suicide Prevention Hotline                     | (800) 273-8255 | Veterans TOLL Free Numbers ir       | is.custhelp.va.gov |
| Substance Abu                                  | <u>se</u>      | Emergency Shelters & War            | ming Centers       |
| Addictions & Drug Abuse                        | (800) 662-4357 | City Rescue Mission                 | (517) 485-0145     |
| Hotline  |                | Hannah's House, Inc                 | (517) 482-5856     |
| CMH-Community Mental Health                    | (517) 346-8200 | Heart and Hands Eaton Rapids        | (517) 663-7104     |
| Lansing  |                | Homeless Angels Lansing             | (517) 487-9119     |
| FAN-Families Against Narcotics                 | (517) 712-4389 | Housing Services for Eaton County   | (517) 541-1180     |
| Charlotte                                      |                | Charlotte                           |                    |
| Mid-Michigan Recovery Services                 | (517)-887-0026 | Lansing Mall-Warming Center         | (517) 327-3706     |
| Lansing  |                | Lansing                             |                    |
| Narcotics Anonymous 24/7                       | (877) 589-2003 | Loaves & Fishes Ministries          | (517) 482-2099     |
| Prevention and Training Services               | (517) 323-8149 | Salvation Army                      | (517) 484-4424     |
| Lansing  |                | Siren Eaton Shelter                 | (517) 543-0748     |
| SAMHSA Substance Abuse                         | (800) 662-4357 | Veteran Services                    | (517) 543-3740     |
| Hotline  |                | VFW National Home For Children      | (800) 313-4200     |
| National Council on Alcoholism                 | (800) 662-4357 | Eaton Rapids                        |                    |
| and Drug Dependence (NCADD)                    |                |                                     |                    |
| The Recovery Center Lansing                    | (855) 872-3869 |                                     |                    |
|  |                |                                     |                    |

#### Heating/Utility Assistance & Home Repairs/Weatherization

| <u>nepans</u> /weatheriz          |                |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|
| American Red Cross                | (517) 484-7461 |
| Area on Aging                     | (800) 858-1637 |
| CACS-Capital Area Community       | (517) 482-3005 |
| Services Charlotte                |                |
| Consumers Energy                  | (800) 477-5050 |
| MDHHS Charlotte                   | (517) 543-0860 |
| Michigan Low Income Home          | (855) 275-6424 |
| Energy Assistance                 |                |
| Salvation Army-Tri County Lansing | (517) 484-4424 |
| St. Vincent De Paul Lansing       | (517) 484-5395 |
| The Heat and Warmth Fund          | (800) 866-8429 |
| (THAW)                            |                |
| Tri County Office on Aging        | (517) 887-1440 |
| Charlotte                         |                |
| USDA Rural Development            | (517) 324-5190 |
| Low Income Hous                   | sing           |
| Bellevue Place Bellevue           | (269) 763-3314 |
| Housing Services of Mid-          | (517) 541-1180 |
| Michigan Charlotte                |                |
| HUD Rental Assistance             | (800) 569-4287 |
| Kiwanis Spring Brook Manor        | (517) 663-1790 |
| Eaton Rapids                      |                |
| Parkview Terrance Potterville     | (517) 645-7076 |
| Riverview Apartments Eaton        | (517) 663-2800 |
| Rapids                            |                |
| Sunfield Park Apartments          | (517)566-8435  |
| Sunfield                          |                |
| USDA Rural Development            | (517) 324-5190 |
| Wellington Farms Charlotte        | (517) 543-8749 |
| Willow Tree Apartments Eaton      | (517) 663-4003 |
| Rapids                            |                |

#### LEGAL ASSISTANCE

| Artisan Legal Services Olivet  | (313) 451-6855 |
|--------------------------------|----------------|
| Center for Civil Justice       | (800) 724-7441 |
| Cooley Law School Legal Aid    | (517) 371-5140 |
| Lansing                        |                |
| Law Office of David Zoglio     | (517) 925-1378 |
| Grand Ledge                    |                |
| Law Office of Kathleen F Cook  | (517) 543-7643 |
| LSSCM - Legal Services South   | (888) 783-8190 |
| Central Michigan Lansing       |                |
| Michigan Department of Civil   | (517) 482-3604 |
| Rights                         |                |
| Michigan Disability Rights     | (517) 487-1755 |
| Lansing                        |                |
| Michigan Indian Legal Services | (231) 947-0122 |
| Michigan Senior Legal Hotline  | (866) 400-9164 |
| Social Security Administration | (800) 772-1213 |
|                                |                |

| The Senior Citizens' Law Firm | (517) 627-7001       |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|
| Veterans TOLL Free Numbers    | iris.custhelp.va.gov |
| Veterans Affairs Charlotte    | (517) 543-3740       |

#### **PARENTING/PREGNANCY RESOURCES**

| McLaren Greater Lansing        | (517) 626-3100 |
|--------------------------------|----------------|
| Womans Health Grand Ledge      |                |
| McLaren Greater Lansing        | (517) 233-0170 |
| Community Health Center Eaton  |                |
| Rapids                         |                |
| Eaton County Counseling Center | (517) 543-5100 |
| Charlotte                      |                |
| LA LECHE                       | (800) 525-3243 |
| MSP-Child Safety Seat          | (517) 332-2521 |
| Inspection                     |                |
| National Parent Help Line 24/7 | (855)427-2736  |
| Hour Hotline                   |                |
| Pregnancy Center – A New       | (517) 543-7077 |
| Beginning                      |                |
| The Family Center for Children | (800) 359-3722 |
| and Youth with Special Health  |                |
| Care Needs                     |                |
| WIC-Eaton County Charlotte     | (517) 543-2430 |
| WIC-Michigan Helpline          | (800) 942-1636 |
|                                | •              |

#### **PRESCRIPTION ASSISTANCE**

#### **Pharmacies**

| Central Pharmacy Charlotte    | (517) 543-9990    |
|-------------------------------|-------------------|
| CVS Pharmacy Charlotte        | (517) 543-4905    |
| CVS Pharmacy Lansing          | (517) 323-2382    |
| Family Fare Pharmacy Eaton    | (517) 663-8331    |
| Rapids                        |                   |
| Fruin Home Town Pharmacy      | (269) 763-9521    |
| Bellevue                      |                   |
| Meijer Pharmacy Charlotte, MI | (517) 541-9210    |
| Meijer Pharmacy Grand Ledge   | (517) 622-6810    |
| Meijer Pharmacy Lansing       | (517) 886-8110    |
| Olivet Pharmacy Olivet        | (269) 280-5005    |
| Potterville Pharmacy          | (517) 645-9800    |
| Sparrow Pharmacy Plus         | (517) 627-1670    |
| Rite Aid Grand Ledge          | (517) 627-2800    |
| Rite Aid Eaton Rapids         | (517) 663-8430    |
| Walgreens Pharmacy Grand      | (517) 627-1240    |
| Ledge                         |                   |
| Walgreens Pharmacy Lansing    | (517) 703-0537    |
| Walmart Pharmacy Charlotte    | (517) 543-0700    |
| Walmart Pharmacy Lansing      | (517) 622-1451    |
| Wilcox Pharmacy Dimondale     | (517) 646-9274    |
| Prescription Assista          | ance              |
|                               | (2.2.2) === 2.1=2 |

Elder Prescription Insurance Program

| MiRx Discount Card                    | (866) 755-6479        | Substance Abuse                                   | (800) 662-4357                   |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|---|----------------------------------|
| MMAP Lansing                          | (800) 803-7174        | Hotline   | ()                               |
| NeedyMeds                             | (800) 503-6897        | Suicide Prevention                                | (800) 273-8255                   |
| Partnership for Prescription          | www.pparx.org         |   | ()                               |
| Assistance                            |                       |   |                                  |
| RxAssist                              | www.rxassist.org      | <u>TRANSPORTA</u>                                 |                                  |
| RX Outreach                           | (800) 769-3880        | American Cancer Society Road                      | (800) 227-2345                   |
| KA Outreach                           | (800) 709-3880        | To Recovery                                       | (                                |
|                                       |                       | Amtrak  | (800) 872-7245                   |
| SUPPORT G                             |                       | Auto Safety Hotline                               | (888) 327-4236                   |
| ALS of Michigan                       | (800) 882-5764        | Davies Project                                    | (517) 515-5122                   |
| Alzheimer's Association               | (800) 272-3900        | Dean Transportation Charlotte                     | (517) 541-2772<br>(517) 543-4087 |
| and Helpline                          |                       | Eaton County Transportation<br>Authority (EATRAN) | (317) 343-4087                   |
| Area on Aging                         | (800) 858-1637        | Eaton Rapids Public School                        | (517) 663-2214                   |
| Common Ground                         | (800) 231-1127        | Bus Garage  | (517)005-2214                    |
| Crisis Line                           |                       | Karmano's Cancer Institute                        | (800) 527-6266                   |
| Disability Network of                 | (800) 782-4160        | Veterans TOLL Free                                | iris.custhelp.va.gov             |
| MI <u>www</u>                         | v.dnmichigan.org/cil- | Numbers   | Ins.custnerp.va.gov              |
|                                       | directory             |   |                                  |
| Epilepsy Foundation of                | (800) 377-6226        | TRIBAL SERV                                       |                                  |
| Michigan                              |                       | Michigan Department of Civil                      | (517) 335-3165                   |
| Haven Crisis Line                     | (877) 922-1274        | Rights  |                                  |
| LGBTQ-The Trevor                      | (866) 488-7386        | Michigan Indian Employment                        | (517) 393-0712                   |
| Project Crisis Hotline                |                       | and Training Services                             | (224) 047 0422                   |
| Love is Respect                       | (866) 331-9474        | Michigan Indian Legal Services                    | (231) 947-0122                   |
| Hotline                               |                       | Michigan Indian Tuition                           | (517) 241-7748                   |
| MDHHS-The Family                      | (800) 359-3722        | Wavier  |                                  |
| Center for Children                   |                       | MDHHS Native American Affairs                     | (517) 335-7782                   |
| and Youth with                        |                       | Office  | (202) 260 2774                   |
| Special Health Care                   |                       | U.S. Office of Indian                             | (202) 260-3774                   |
| Needs CSHCS                           |                       | Education   |                                  |
| Narcotics Anonymous                   | (800) 230-4085        |   |                                  |
| 24/7                                  |                       | <u>VETERANS AF</u>                                | FAIRS                            |
| National Council on                   | (800) 622-2255        | CHAMPVA   | (800) 733-8387                   |
| Alcoholism and Drug                   |                       | Disabled American Veterans                        | (877) 426-2838                   |
| Dependence                            |                       | Michigan Veterans Affairs                         | (800) 642-4838                   |
| (NCADD)                               |                       | Lansing   |                                  |
| National Domestic &                   | (800) 799-7233        | VA Medical Center Battle                          | (888) 214-1247                   |
| Sexual Violence                       |                       | Creek   |                                  |
| Helpline                              |                       | Veterans Administration                           | (800) 698-2411                   |
| National Human                        | (888) 373-7888        | Veterans of Foreign Wars                          | (517) 543-1719                   |
| Trafficking Resource                  |                       | Veterans Trust Fund                               | (517) 543-5616                   |
| Center                                |                       | Paralyzed Veterans of                             | (800) 638-6782                   |
| National Parkinson's                  | (800) 852-9781        | America   |                                  |
| Support Group                         |                       | Veteran's Crisis Line                             | (800) 273-8255                   |
| Problem Gambling                      | (800) 270-7117        | Veterans TOLL Free                                | iris.custhelp.va.gov             |
| Help Line                             |                       | Numbers   |                                  |
| RAINN (Rape & Incest                  | (800) 656-4673        | VFW National Home for                             | (800) 424-8360                   |
| National Network)                     |                       | Children  |                                  |
| Stop It Now! Hotline                  | (888) 773-8368        | Eaton Rapids, Mi                                  | (517) 663-1521                   |
|                                       |                       |   | _                                |
| Eaton County Community Resources Upda | ated 2022             |   | 8                                |

#### **VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES**

| American Red Cross             | (800) 733-2767 |
|--------------------------------|----------------|
| Capital Area United Way        | (517) 203-5000 |
| Eaton County Humane Society    | (269) 749-9440 |
| Eaton county Veterans Services | (517) 543-7500 |
| Charlotte                      |                |

www.fbmich.org/resources/find-a-food-bank

Food Bank Council of Michigan

Tri-County office on Aging

(517) 877-1440

| AFTER HOUR  | S Phone Number:  | Office Phone:  | İ  |
|---|--|--|--|
| You should make an<br>appointment with<br>your<br><u>Primary Care</u><br><u>Physician</u><br>• Cold/Flu<br>Symptoms<br>• Earaches<br>• Mild Backaches<br>• Mild Sprains<br>• Rashes<br>• Sore<br>Throat/Cough<br>• Toothaches | (Virtual Visits)<br>Primary Care via<br>Telehealth<br>Allergies<br>Bronchitis<br>Colds and Flus<br>COVID Symptoms<br>Earache<br>Headache<br>Hives<br>Insect Bites<br>Pink Eye<br>Rashes<br>Sinusitis | Needs Medical Care and<br>can wait a few hours.<br>You should contact your<br><u>Primary Care</u><br><u>Physician</u> and/or go to<br>Urgent Care Facility for<br>treatment<br>Accidents and Falls<br>Moderate Sprains<br>Moderate Backaches<br>Mild Breathing<br>Difficulty (i.e.<br>Asthma)<br>Minor Cuts with<br>Controlled Bleeding<br>Eye<br>Irritation/Redness<br>Cold/Flu Symptoms<br>WITH fever<br>Vomiting/Diarrhea<br>with Dehydration<br>Severe Sore Throat<br>or Cough<br>Minor Broken Bones<br>or Fractures | You should go to your<br>nearest Hospital<br>Emergency Department<br>Severe Chest Pain or<br>Difficulty Breathing<br>Compound Fracture<br>(bone protrudes<br>through skin)<br>Convulsions/Seizures<br>Loss of Consciousness<br>Fever in Newborn (less<br>than 3 months old)<br>Heavy, Uncontrollable<br>Bleeding<br>Deep Knife or Gunshot<br>Wounds<br>Moderate to Severe<br>Burns<br>Poisoning<br>Serious Head/Neck or<br>Back Injury<br>Pregnancy-Related<br>Problems<br>Severe Abdominal Pair<br>Signs of Heart Attack<br>(chest pain lasting<br>longer than 2 minutes) |
|   | If your provider does not<br>offer Telehealth visits,<br>consider using the<br><u>McLaren Now App</u><br>mclaren.org/mclarennow  | <ul> <li>(fingers/toes)</li> <li>Skin Rashes and<br/>Infections</li> <li>Urinary Tract<br/>Infections</li> <li>Minor Injuries</li> <li>Minor Burns</li> </ul>  | <ul> <li>Signs of Stroke (loss<br/>of vision, sudden<br/>numbness, weakness,<br/>slurred speech or<br/>confusion)</li> <li>Suicidal or Homicidal<br/>Thoughts/Feelings</li> <li>Vomiting up Blood</li> </ul>   |

determine which level of care is required.